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Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ~
Washington, D.C. 20555

References: (1) D. G. Eisenhut letter to All Operation Piants and
Applicants for Operating Licenses and Holders of
Construction Permits, dated October 31, 1980,
forwarding NUREG-0737.
(2) W. G. Counsil letter to D. G. Eisenhut, dated
December 31, 1980.

Gentlemen:

Haddam Neck Plant
NUREG-0737 Item II.B.4, Training for
Mitigating Core Damage

Item II.B.4 of Reference (1) requires licensees to develop and implecent
a training program to teach the use of installed equipment and sys®ens
to control or mitigate accidents in which the core is severely damaged.
Training was required to be completed by October 1, 1981l.

As stated in Reference (2), Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
(CYAPCO) has developed a comprehensive course curriculum ertitled
"Operation with a Damaged Core." 1In Reference (2), CYAPCC identified
its intention to complete the training program by October 1, 198l1.
However, recent developments have forc:d CYAPCO to revise the schedule
for completion of this training to January 1, 1982 for certain station
personnel.

11030 Grio
21



S

CYAPCO arranged for Core Damage training with a contractor based on

a scheduled mid-October, 1981 refueling date. However, due to a higher
than expected capacity factor, the Haddam Neck Plant's refueling outage
began on September 26, 1981. As a result, the last class in Core
Damage Mitigation was scheduled one week before the outage. Due to

the demands of the accelerated outage planning and preparation, cer-
tain management and other non-licensed people, including two STA's,
were unable to complete this training prior to October 1, 1981.

All of the above-noted personnel will complete training in Core Damage
Mitigation by December 18, 198l1. In addition the two STA's will either
complete the training prior to startup from the current refueling
outage, or prior tc reassuming active STA duties.

All ~f the licensea on-shif* operations personnel who are involved
with control board manipulations on a daily basis, including the
remainder of the STAs, have completed the program. CYAPCO therefore
concludes that continued safe operation of the Haddam Neck Plant is
ensured. Since the personnel who have ot completed the training are
not directly involved with control board manipulations or the STA
function - with the two noted exceptions - CYAPCO also concludes that
this delay is acceptable and that the intent of this Action Plan
Requirement, Item II.B.4, has been fulfilled.

Tuis . etter is being docketed for informational purposes only and
no Staff action is being requested regarding NUREG-0737 Item II.B.4.

Very truly yours,

CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
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W. G. Counsil
Senior Vive President




